Southwest Independent School District

MEMO

Date: April 8, 2025 SAN Tv:;:um

To: Dr. Jeanette Ball .

From: Roselynn Graham

RE: Ovemight Trip

Request SWISD Board or Trustees approval for an overnight trip for:

LEGACY TITAN CHEER Roselynn Graham
ORGANIZATION SPONSOR
James Vargas
UNIVERSAL CHEERLEADING ASSOCIATION CAMP ADDITIONAL SPONSOR
EVENT
ADDITIONAL SPONSOR
July 15th-18th ADDITIONAL SPONSOR
DATE(S) OF EVENT 11 0 11
# OF STUDENTS MALE FEMALE
Texas State Unversity San Marcos Texas State Dorms
LOCATION OF EVENT NAME OF HOTEL/MOTEL
July 15th @ 9am July 18th @ 1pm
DEPARTURE TIME RETURN TIME
District vehicles $6462.00
MODE OF TRANSPORTATION ESTIMATED COST TO DISTRICT

EXPLANATION OF ACTIVITIES:
The Legacy cheer team will learn new cheer material, dance routines, chants, stunts as well as how to be a cheerleader by

learning team building and communication skills. They will learn how to rally the crowd for the upcoming school season 2025-2026.

Legacy cheer will also be participating in a show off of gkills learned where they will compete with other cheer teams for ranking.

This camp is essential is preparation for regional competition in November 2025.
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